
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 16, 2024 – 12:30 PM 

CAMARILLO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 
3615 E LAS POSAS ROAD, OAK ROOM 

CAMARILLO, CA 93010 

DRAFT 1



DRAFT 2



 
AGENDA 

Executive Committee Meeting 
September 16, 2024, 12:30 p.m.  

Camarillo Health Care District 
3615 E Las Posas Road, Camarillo, CA  93010 

Oak Room 
 

 
Board Members 

 
Staff 

Thomas Doria, MD, President Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer 
Neal Dixon, MD, Vice President Brandie Thomas, Clerk to the Board 
  

 
1. Call to Order – The Meeting of the Executive/Agenda Building Committee was called to order by  
 

_________________________, at _________. 
 
2. Public Comment - Ca. Government Code Section 54954.3 - The Board reserves this time to hear 

from the public.   
 
3. Approval of the Minutes; Executive Committee Meeting of August 12, 2024. 
 
4.  Review the proposed Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting of September 26, 2024. 
 
5. Board President Report 
 
6. Next Executive Committee Meeting will be held on October 14, 2024, at 12:30 p.m. 
 
7. Meeting adjourned at _____________. 
 
ADA compliance statement; In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the 
Clerk to the Board of Directors, Brandie Thomas, at (805) 482-9382. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. 

DRAFT 3



DRAFT 4



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION 3 
 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES  
OF AUGUST 12, 2024 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

DRAFT 5



DRAFT 6



 
 

 

Executive Committee Meeting 
Camarillo Health Care District  

3615 E Las Posas Road, Camarillo, CA 93010 
Oak Room  

 
Board of Directors – Present Staff - Present 
Thomas Doria, MD, President 
Neal Dixon, MD, Vice President 

Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer                             
Brandie Thomas, Clerk to the Board 

 
 
1. Call to Order – The Executive Committee Meeting was called to order by President Doria, 

at 12:39 p.m.   
  
2. Public Comment – None 
 
3. Approved Minutes of Executive Committee Meeting of May 13, 2024. 
 
4. Reviewed the proposed Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting of August 22, 2024. 
 

5. Board President Report 
 
6. Next Executive Committee Meeting will be held on September 16, 2024, at 12:30 p.m.  

   
7. Meeting adjourned at 1:35 p.m.  
 
 
___________________ 
Thomas Doria, MD  
President 

 MINUTES                              August 12, 2024 

DRAFT 7



DRAFT 8



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION 4 
 

PROPOSED AGENDA FOR REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
OF SEPTEMBER 26, 2024 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

DRAFT 9



DRAFT 10



 
 

 
AGENDA   

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
September 26, 2024 – 11:30 a.m. 

Camarillo Health Care District 
3615 E Las Posas Road, Camarillo, CA  93010 

Sequoia Rooms 

 
Board of Directors Staff 
Thomas Doria, MD, President Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer 
Neal Dixon, MD, Vice President Sonia Amezcua, Chief Administrative Officer 
Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board Blair Barker, Program Officer 
Christopher Loh, MD, Director Brandie Thomas, Clerk to the Board 
Lydia Dixon, PhD, Director  
 Participants 
Senior Counsel Rick Wood, CSDA Financial Services 
Aleks Giragosian, Esq., Colantuono Highsmith 
Whatley, PC 

Shalene Hayman, Hayman Consulting 
 

 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
 
2. ROLL CALL 
 
 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Director L. Dixon 
 
 
4. PRESENTATION – Mayor Tony Trembley; Healthy Camarillo Initiative  
 
 
5. AMENDMENT(S) TO THE POSTED AGENDA: Motion to approve Agenda as amended. 
 
 Motion ___________________Second ___________________ Pass __________ Fail __________ 
 
 Doria _________ N. Dixon _________ Feinberg _________ Loh __________ L. Dixon __________ 
 
 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT – Ca. GC Section 54954.3 

The Board reserves this time to hear from the public.  Speakers are requested to complete a 
Speaker Card and submit to the Clerk to the Board. Your name will be called in order of the 
agenda item, or in order of received general topic Speaker Cards. Comments regarding items not 
on the agenda can be heard only; items on the agenda can be discussed. Three minutes per 
speaker are available; multiple speakers on the same topic/agenda item will be limited to  
20 minutes total. 

 

DRAFT 11



 
7. CONSENT AGENDA 

Consent Agenda items are considered routine and are acted upon without discussion, with one 
motion.  If discussion is requested, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda for 
discussion and voted on as a separate item.  If no discussion is requested, the Board President 
may request a motion to approve as presented. 

  
A. Meeting Minutes Pages 17-19 

Recommendation: Approval of Regular Board Meeting of August 22, 2024. (Section 7-A)  
B. Financial Reports Pages 23-27 

Recommendation: Approval of financial reports for period ending August 31, 2024.  
(Section 7-B) 
 

Motion to approve Consent Agenda as presented.  
 
 Motion ___________________Second ___________________ Pass __________ Fail __________ 
 
 

 Doria _________ N. Dixon _________ Feinberg _________ Loh __________ L. Dixon __________ 

 
8. DISCUSSION AND ACTION OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS PULLED, IF NECESSARY 
 
 
AGENDA ITEMS-ACTION 
 
 
9.  A.  Review/ Discussion /Action – Consideration of approval of Healthy Camarillo Initiative 

MOU. (Section 9-A) Pages 31-33 
 

Motion:           
 
Motion ___________________Second ___________________ Pass __________ Fail __________ 

 
 Doria _________ N. Dixon _________ Feinberg _________ Loh __________ L. Dixon __________ 
 
 
 B. Review/ Discussion /Action - Consideration, discussion, and approval of the  

Disclosure of Reimbursement Report for fiscal year 2023/2024, District Policy 1120.  
(Section 9-B) Pages 37-39 

 
Motion to approve Disclosure of Reimbursement Report for fiscal year 2023/2024,  
District Policy 1120. 
 
Motion ___________________Second ___________________ Pass __________ Fail __________ 

 
 Doria _________ N. Dixon _________ Feinberg _________ Loh __________ L. Dixon __________ 

 

DRAFT 12



 
C. Review/ Discussion /Action - Consideration, discussion, and approval of District 
Resolution 24-09, Adopting the 2025 Regular Board Meeting Calendar. (Section 9-C) Pages 43-49 

 
Motion to approve District Resolution 24-09, Adopting the 2025 Regular Board Meeting 
Calendar. 
 
Motion ___________________Second ___________________ Pass __________ Fail __________ 

 
 Doria _________ N. Dixon _________ Feinberg _________ Loh __________ L. Dixon __________ 
 
 
AGENDA ITEMS-DISCUSSION 
 
10. EMERGING OPPORTUNITIES 

• Discussion and consideration of emerging initiatives based on community need 

 
11. REPORTS 

• Board President Comments 
• Board Committee Report(s) 

o Program & Emerging Opportunities Committee  
o Healthy Camarillo Committee  

• Board Member Comments 
• Chief Executive Officer Report 

 
 

12. FUTURE MEETING AND EVENTS 
 

       BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETINGS 
 

 

Executive Committee: Doria/Dixon            October 14, 2024 – 12:30 p.m.  
Finance Committee: Loh/Feinberg            October 24, 2024 – 10:00 a.m. 

Regular Full Board            October 24, 2024 – 11:30 a.m. 

Executive Committee: Doria/Dixon                                                         November 12, 2024 – 12:30 p.m. 
Regular Full Board            November 21, 2024 – 11:30 a.m.  

Regular Full Board            December - DARK 

 
13. ADJOURNMENT - This meeting of the Camarillo Health Care District Board of Directors is 

adjourned at                      p.m. 
     

ACTION ITEMS not appearing on the agenda may be addressed on an emergency basis by a 
majority vote of the Board of Directors when a need for action arises. 

 
ADA compliance statement: In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please 
contact the Clerk to the Board of Directors, Brandie Thomas, at (805) 482-9382. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to 
make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. 
Note: This agenda was posted on www.camhealth.com and the Camarillo Health Care District Administration Office, on or before, September 23, 2024, 
at 11:30 a.m. 

DRAFT 13

http://www.camhealth.com/


DRAFT 14



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 7-A 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES  
OF AUGUST 22, 2024 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

DRAFT 15



DRAFT 16



 
 
 

 
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors  

Camarillo Health Care District 
3615 E. Las Posas Rd. Camarillo, CA 93010 

Sequoia Rooms 
 
Board of Directors - Present Staff - Present 
Thomas Doria, MD, President Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer  
Neal Dixon, MD, Vice President Sonia Amezcua, Chief Administrative Officer 
Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board 
Christopher Loh, MD, Director 
Lydia Dixon, PhD, Director 

Blair Barker, Program Officer 
Brandie Thomas, Clerk to the Board 

  
Participants 
Aleks Giragosian, Esq., Colantuono  Highsmith 
Whatley, PC 

Participants 
Rick Wood, CSDA Financial Services 
Shalene Hayman, Hayman Consulting 
 

  
  
 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call - The Regular Meeting of the Camarillo Health Care District Board  

of Directors was called to order on Thursday, August 22, 2024, at 11:30 a.m., by Thomas Doria, 
President. 

  
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Director Loh 

 
 
3.  Amendments to the Agenda - None 

 
 
4. Public Comment – None   

 
 
5. Consent Agenda  

 
It was MOVED by Director Loh, SECONDED by Director Feinberg, and MOTION PASSED that  
the Board of Directors approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 
ROLL CALL VOTE:    Ayes: Doria, N. Dixon, Feinberg, Loh, L. Dixon        Nays: Absent:  

 
 
 

 MINUTES                        August 22, 2024 

DRAFT 17



6. Action Items  
  
8-A. Review/ Discussion /Action:  Consideration, discussion, and approval of the biennial 
review of the District’s Conflict of Interest Code. A local agency’s conflict of interest code must 
reflect the current structure of the organization and properly identify officials and employees 
who should be filing Statements of Economic Interests (Form 700). To ensure conflict of 
interest codes remain current, each local agency is required to review its code at least every 
even numbered year. 
 
It was MOVED by Director N. Dixon, SECONDED by Director L. Dixon, and MOTION PASSED  
that the Board of Directors approve the biennial review of the District’s Conflict of Interest 
Code. No amendment is required. 
ROLL CALL VOTE:    Ayes: Doria, N. Dixon, Feinberg, Loh, L. Dixon        Nays: Absent:  
  
8-B. Review/ Discussion /Action:  Consideration, discussion, and approval of restated 
Section 125 Cafeteria Plan.  Health Premium Ad Hoc Committee recommends approval. 
   
It was MOVED by Director Doria, SECONDED by Director N. Dixon, and MOTION PASSED  
that the Board of Directors approve the restated Section 125 Cafeteria Plan. 
ROLL CALL VOTE:    Ayes: Doria, N. Dixon, Feinberg, Loh, L. Dixon        Nays: Absent:  
 
8-C. Review/ Discussion /Action:  Consideration, discussion, and approval of District 
Resolution 24-08, changing the employer contribution rate for health insurance premiums 
from $790.00 to $1,150.00.  Health Premium Ad Hoc Committee recommends approval.  
   
It was MOVED by Director Doria, SECONDED by Director N. Dixon, and MOTION PASSED  
that the Board of Directors approve District Resolution 24-08, changing the employer 
contribution rate for health insurance premiums from $790.00 to $1,150.00. 
ROLL CALL VOTE:    Ayes: Doria, N. Dixon, Feinberg, Loh, L. Dixon        Nays: Absent:  
 

 
7. 9-A.  Closed Session – The Board entered closed session at 12:12 p.m.  
 

1. Public Employee Performance Evaluation (Gov. Code 54957) 
Title: Chief Executive Officer 
 
2. Conference with Labor Negotiator (Gov. Code 54957.6) 
Name of District Negotiator: Aleks Giragosian, General Counsel 
Name of District Employee: Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer 

 
9-B.  Reconvene and Announcement from Closed Session – The Board reconvened at 1:03   
p.m. No reportable action.  
 
Pursuant to Government Code 54957.7(b) – The legislative body of any local agency shall 
publicly report any reportable action taken in closed session and the vote or abstention on 
that action of every member present.  

 
 
 

DRAFT 18



 
8.  Action Item 
 

Review/ Discussion /Action:  - Consideration, discussion, and recommendation from the 
CEO Performance Evaluation Ad Hoc Committee, that the Board of Directors approve the 
first amendment to the CEO Employment Agreement. 

 
It was MOVED by Director Loh, SECONDED by Director Feinberg, and MOTION PASSED  
that the Board of Directors approve the first amendment to the CEO Employment 
Agreement. 
ROLL CALL VOTE:    Ayes: Doria, N. Dixon, Feinberg, Loh, L. Dixon        Nays: Absent:  
  

9. Emerging Opportunities  
• No ideas submitted for discussion.  

 
10. Reports  

• Board President Comments – No comments. 
• Health Insurance Premium Ad Hoc Committee – Committee study and recommendation 

has concluded with approval of Action Items 8-B and 8-C.  
• Program & Opportunity Committee – No report.  
• Healthy Camarillo Committee – CEO Ralston continues to meet with City of Camarillo 

officials regarding the collaborative Healthy Camarillo Initiative. The group reviewed a 
draft MOU explaining the concept.  At the suggestion of the Board, City of Camarillo 
Mayor Tony Trembley will attend the September 26, 2024, meeting for a presentation.  

• Board Member Comments – No comments.  
• CEO Report 

o The BALANCEfit and POWERfit services of the Fall Prevention Program have 
received the Innovative Program of the Year award from California Special 
Districts Association (CSDA); the award will be presented at the CSDA annual 
conference in September 2024.  This is the second consecutive year of winning 
this award in this category, and the 4th time in the last nine years.  

o City of Camarillo has granted $40,000 in support of the Senior Nutrition Program. 
o The District has completed its workplace violence prevention plan in light of SB553 

and will continue efforts toward training. 
o The Little Zoo program visited the Adult Day Center with a variety of animals for 

the participants to interact with 
 
11. Having no further business this meeting was adjourned at 1:22 p.m. 
  
 
______________________ 
Thomas Doria, MD 
President 

DRAFT 19



DRAFT 20



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 7-B 
 

DISTRICT FINANCIAL REPORTS  
FOR PERIOD ENDING AUGUST 31, 2024 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DRAFT 21



DRAFT 22



1:
27

 P
M

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  C
am

ar
illo

 H
ea

lth
 C

ar
e 

D
is

tri
ct

3-
Se

p-
24

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  C

he
ck

 R
eg

is
te

r (
C

he
ck

s 
an

d 
EF

Ts
 o

f A
ll 

Ty
pe

s)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 S

or
te

d 
by

 A
lp

ha
be

tic
al

ly
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  A
ug

us
t 2

02
4 

C
he

ck
s/

EF
Ts

C
he

ck
EF

T 
#/

N
et

N
um

be
r

D
at

e
V

en
do

r
N

am
e

A
m

ou
nt

Ty
pe

Ti
m

in
g

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
=

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
C

as
h 

A
cc

ou
nt

 #
1 

[F
iv

e 
St

ar
 - 

G
en

er
al

]
81

07
6

8/
14

/2
02

4
A

C
C

ES
S

A
cc

es
s T

LC
 C

ar
eg

iv
er

s D
B

A
49

5.
00

V 
- V

CA
AA

 gr
an

t
M

O
81

08
7

8/
28

/2
02

4
A

FL
A

C
A

fla
c

1,
27

9.
14

V 
- b

en
ef

its
/in

s
M

O
81

05
2

8/
7/

20
24

A
LE

X
O

S 
M

A
IN

T
A

le
xo

s M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

, L
LC

32
0.

00
V 

- m
is

c 
re

pa
irs

81
07

7
8/

14
/2

02
4

C
O

LB
ER

T
A

pr
il 

C
ol

be
rt

75
.9

1
EE

 - 
re

im
b 

fo
r m

ile
ag

e
81

07
1

8/
8/

20
24

G
A

LL
A

G
H

ER
A

rth
ur

 J.
 G

al
la

gh
er

 R
is

k 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
35

,6
21

.7
4

V 
- i

ns
ur

an
ce

 re
ne

w
al

AN
NL

81
07

5
8/

8/
20

24
G

A
LL

A
G

H
ER

A
rth

ur
 J.

 G
al

la
gh

er
 R

is
k 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

5,
55

1.
08

V 
- i

ns
ur

an
ce

 re
ne

w
al

AN
NL

81
05

3
8/

7/
20

24
B

A
Y

 A
LA

R
M

B
ay

 A
la

rm
 C

om
pa

ny
44

4.
45

V 
- c

am
er

a 
se

cu
rit

y 
M

O
81

07
4

8/
8/

20
24

TH
O

M
A

S,
 B

B
ra

nd
ie

 T
ho

m
as

87
.2

0
EE

 - 
VC

SD
A 

re
im

b
81

08
8

8/
28

/2
02

4
B

U
G

S
B

ug
s N

 T
hi

ng
s I

N
C

20
0.

00
V 

- p
es

t c
on

tro
l -

 a
nt

 sp
ra

y
Q

TR
LY

81
05

4
8/

7/
20

24
C

3 
IN

TE
L

C
3 

In
te

lli
ge

nc
e,

 In
c

35
0.

00
V 

- H
R/

ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
 c

he
ck

s
O

NG
O

IN
G

81
09

3
8/

28
/2

02
4

LO
H

C
hr

is
to

ph
er

 L
oh

, M
D

31
5.

00
BO

D
M

O
81

08
1

8/
15

/2
02

4
C

O
LA

N
TU

O
N

O
C

ol
an

tu
on

o,
 H

ig
hs

m
ith

, W
ha

tle
y,

 P
C

1,
43

7.
00

V 
- l

eg
al

 se
rv

ic
es

 - 
m

ay
 se

rv
ic

es
M

O
81

08
2

8/
15

/2
02

4
C

O
LA

N
TU

O
N

O
C

ol
an

tu
on

o,
 H

ig
hs

m
ith

, W
ha

tle
y,

 P
C

3,
15

7.
00

V 
- l

eg
al

 se
rv

ic
es

 - 
ju

ne
 se

rv
ic

es
M

O
81

08
3

8/
15

/2
02

4
C

O
LA

N
TU

O
N

O
C

ol
an

tu
on

o,
 H

ig
hs

m
ith

, W
ha

tle
y,

 P
C

2,
54

1.
00

V 
- l

eg
al

 se
rv

ic
es

 - 
ju

ly
 se

rv
ic

es
M

O
81

05
5

8/
7/

20
24

FR
O

N
TI

ER
Fr

on
tie

r C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

24
9.

47
V 

- c
ab

le
 se

rv
ic

es
M

O
81

07
2

8/
8/

20
24

H
A

Y
M

A
N

H
ay

m
an

 C
on

su
lti

ng
 d

ba
3,

60
0.

00
V 

- C
om

pt
ro

lle
r f

in
an

ci
al

 se
rv

ic
e

M
O

81
05

6
8/

7/
20

24
IT

S
In

te
gr

at
ed

 T
el

em
an

ag
em

en
t S

er
vi

ce
s, 

In
c

1,
37

3.
58

V 
- t

el
ep

ho
ne

 se
rv

ic
es

M
O

81
05

7
8/

7/
20

24
JT

S
JT

S 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
Se

rv
ic

es
2,

31
0.

00
V 

- j
an

ito
ria

l s
er

vic
es

M
O

81
05

8
8/

7/
20

24
LE

A
F

Le
af

58
.4

8
V 

- c
op

ie
r s

er
vic

e
AN

NL
81

09
0

8/
28

/2
02

4
D

IX
O

N
 Z

A
C

H
ER

Ly
di

a 
Za

ch
er

 D
ix

on
10

5.
00

BO
D

M
O

81
07

8
8/

14
/2

02
4

JO
N

ES
, M

.
M

ar
le

ne
  L

. J
on

es
10

.0
0

V 
- r

ef
un

d 
fo

r c
la

ss
81

07
3

8/
8/

20
24

M
ER

IP
LE

X
/C

PI
M

er
ip

le
x 

So
lu

tio
ns

1,
87

7.
25

V 
- u

pd
at

ed
 c

om
pu

te
r

81
07

9
8/

14
/2

02
4

M
ER

IP
LE

X
/C

PI
M

er
ip

le
x 

So
lu

tio
ns

1,
18

6.
00

V 
- h

p 
w

ar
ra

nt
y r

en
ew

al

DRAFT 23



81
06

0
8/

7/
20

24
R

O
G

ER
S

M
ik

al
 P

 R
og

er
s

57
0.

50
V 

- i
ns

tru
ct

or
 fe

es
M

O
81

08
9

8/
28

/2
02

4
D

IX
O

N
N

ea
l P

. D
ix

on
42

0.
00

BO
D

M
O

81
09

2
8/

28
/2

02
4

FE
IN

B
ER

G
Pa

ul
a-

Je
an

ne
 F

ei
nb

er
g

21
0.

00
BO

D
M

O
81

08
0

8/
14

/2
02

4
PE

TT
Y

Pe
tty

 C
as

h 
- A

dm
in

is
tra

t
49

6.
01

V 
- r

ei
m

b 
pe

tty
 c

as
h 

bo
x

O
NG

O
IN

G
81

06
1

8/
7/

20
24

SA
FE

W
A

Y
Sa

fe
w

ay
 In

c
33

9.
29

V 
- A

DC
 n

ut
rit

io
n

M
O

81
08

4
8/

21
/2

02
4

SA
FE

W
A

Y
Sa

fe
w

ay
 In

c
56

.3
6

V 
- A

DC
 n

ut
rit

io
n

M
O

81
09

4
8/

28
/2

02
4

SA
FE

W
A

Y
Sa

fe
w

ay
 In

c
19

9.
94

V 
- A

DC
 n

ut
rit

io
n

M
O

81
06

2
8/

7/
20

24
SA

G
E 

B
U

SI
N

ES
Sa

ge
 B

us
in

es
s C

ar
e

1,
24

0.
00

V 
- a

nn
ua

l s
of

tw
ar

e 
re

ne
w

al
 

AN
NL

81
09

5
8/

28
/2

02
4

SO
 C

A
 E

D
IS

O
N

So
ut

he
rn

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 E

di
so

n
4,

55
3.

65
V 

- u
til

iti
es

M
O

81
06

3
8/

7/
20

24
SO

 C
A

 G
A

S
So

ut
he

rn
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 G
as

34
3.

64
V 

- u
til

iti
es

M
O

81
06

4
8/

7/
20

24
ST

A
PL

ES
St

ap
le

s B
us

in
es

s A
dv

an
ta

ge
32

8.
35

V 
- o

ffi
ce

 su
pp

lie
s

M
O

81
09

6
8/

28
/2

02
4

TH
E 

A
R

K
Th

e 
A

R
K

 o
f S

C
45

0.
00

V 
- p

ow
er

fu
l t

oo
ls

 fa
ci

lit
or

s t
ra

in
in

g
81

05
9

8/
7/

20
24

LI
TT

LE
 Z

O
O

Th
e 

Li
ttl

e 
Zo

o
37

5.
00

V 
- A

DC
 a

ct
ivi

ty
81

09
1

8/
28

/2
02

4
D

O
R

IA
Th

om
as

 D
or

ia
, M

D
21

0.
00

BO
D

M
O

81
06

5
8/

7/
20

24
TR

I C
O

U
N

TY
Tr

i C
ou

nt
y 

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

, I
nc

4,
98

0.
21

V 
- t

ab
le

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t

81
09

7
8/

28
/2

02
4

TR
I C

O
U

N
TY

Tr
i C

ou
nt

y 
O

ffi
ce

 F
ur

ni
tu

re
, I

nc
1,

82
2.

76
V 

- f
ur

ni
tu

re
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t
81

10
1

8/
28

/2
02

4
TR

I C
O

U
N

TY
Tr

i C
ou

nt
y 

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

, I
nc

99
8.

19
V 

-fu
rn

itu
re

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t; 

ch
ai

rs
81

06
6

8/
7/

20
24

TR
O

PI
C

A
L

Tr
op

ic
al

 C
ar

 W
as

h
53

0.
00

V 
- f

le
et

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

M
O

81
09

8
8/

28
/2

02
4

TR
O

PI
C

A
L

Tr
op

ic
al

 C
ar

 W
as

h
58

0.
00

V 
- f

le
et

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

M
O

81
06

7
8/

7/
20

24
U

M
PQ

U
A

U
m

pq
ua

 B
an

k
6,

36
7.

62
V 

- c
re

di
t c

ar
d

M
O

81
06

8
8/

7/
20

24
U

S 
PO

ST
 M

ET
R

U
ni

te
d 

St
at

es
 P

os
ta

l S
vc

50
0.

00
V 

- p
os

ta
l m

ac
hi

ne
O

NG
O

IN
G

81
08

6
8/

21
/2

02
4

V
C

SD
A

V
 C

 S
 D

 A
75

.0
0

V 
-  

m
ee

tin
g d

ue
s

81
09

9
8/

28
/2

02
4

V
C

SD
A

V
 C

 S
 D

 A
15

0.
00

V 
-  

an
nu

al
 m

em
be

rs
ip

 d
ue

s
AN

NL
81

08
5

8/
21

/2
02

4
V

A
LI

C
V

A
LI

C
1,

41
3.

05
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

81
06

9
8/

7/
20

24
V

O
Y

A
G

ER
V

oy
ag

er
 F

le
et

 S
ys

te
m

s I
nc

1,
48

1.
47

V 
- f

le
et

 ga
s

M
O

81
10

0
8/

28
/2

02
4

V
O

Y
A

G
ER

V
oy

ag
er

 F
le

et
 S

ys
te

m
s I

nc
1,

13
4.

58
V 

- f
le

et
 ga

s
M

O
81

07
0

8/
7/

20
24

X
ER

O
X

X
er

ox
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
2,

01
6.

30
V 

- c
op

ie
r l

ea
se

M
O

---
---

---
---

---
$9

4,
48

6.
22

Le
ge

nd
 o

f P
ay

m
en

t T
yp

e
==

==
==

==
BO

D 
= 

Bo
ar

d 
of

 D
ire

ct
or

EE
 =

 
Em

pl
oy

ee
V 

=
Ve

nd
or

DRAFT 24



1:
27

 P
M

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  C
am

ar
illo

 H
ea

lth
 C

ar
e 

D
is

tri
ct

3-
Se

p-
24

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  C

he
ck

 R
eg

is
te

r (
C

he
ck

s 
an

d 
EF

Ts
 o

f A
ll 

Ty
pe

s)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 S

or
te

d 
by

 C
he

ck
 N

um
be

r
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  A
ug

us
t 2

02
4 

C
he

ck
s/

EF
Ts

C
he

ck
EF

T 
#/

N
et

N
um

be
r

D
at

e
V

en
do

r
N

am
e

A
m

ou
nt

Ty
pe

Ti
m

in
g

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
=

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
==

==
C

as
h 

A
cc

ou
nt

 #
1 

[F
iv

e 
St

ar
 - 

G
en

er
al

]
81

05
2

8/
7/

20
24

A
LE

X
O

S 
M

A
IN

T
A

le
xo

s M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

, L
LC

32
0.

00
V 

- m
is

c 
re

pa
irs

81
05

3
8/

7/
20

24
B

A
Y

 A
LA

R
M

B
ay

 A
la

rm
 C

om
pa

ny
44

4.
45

V 
- c

am
er

a 
se

cu
rit

y 
M

O
81

05
4

8/
7/

20
24

C
3 

IN
TE

L
C

3 
In

te
lli

ge
nc

e,
 In

c
35

0.
00

V 
- H

R/
ba

ck
gr

ou
nd

 c
he

ck
s

O
NG

O
IN

G
81

05
5

8/
7/

20
24

FR
O

N
TI

ER
Fr

on
tie

r C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

24
9.

47
V 

- c
ab

le
 se

rv
ic

es
M

O
81

05
6

8/
7/

20
24

IT
S

In
te

gr
at

ed
 T

el
em

an
ag

em
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s, 
In

c
1,

37
3.

58
V 

- t
el

ep
ho

ne
 se

rv
ic

es
M

O
81

05
7

8/
7/

20
24

JT
S

JT
S 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

Se
rv

ic
es

2,
31

0.
00

V 
- j

an
ito

ria
l s

er
vic

es
M

O
81

05
8

8/
7/

20
24

LE
A

F
Le

af
58

.4
8

V 
- c

op
ie

r s
er

vic
e

AN
NL

81
05

9
8/

7/
20

24
LI

TT
LE

 Z
O

O
Th

e 
Li

ttl
e 

Zo
o

37
5.

00
V 

- A
DC

 a
ct

ivi
ty

81
06

0
8/

7/
20

24
R

O
G

ER
S

M
ik

al
 P

 R
og

er
s

57
0.

50
V 

- i
ns

tru
ct

or
 fe

es
M

O
81

06
1

8/
7/

20
24

SA
FE

W
A

Y
Sa

fe
w

ay
 In

c
33

9.
29

V 
- A

DC
 n

ut
rit

io
n

M
O

81
06

2
8/

7/
20

24
SA

G
E 

B
U

SI
N

ES
Sa

ge
 B

us
in

es
s C

ar
e

1,
24

0.
00

V 
- a

nn
ua

l s
of

tw
ar

e 
re

ne
w

al
 

AN
NL

81
06

3
8/

7/
20

24
SO

 C
A

 G
A

S
So

ut
he

rn
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 G
as

34
3.

64
V 

- u
til

iti
es

M
O

81
06

4
8/

7/
20

24
ST

A
PL

ES
St

ap
le

s B
us

in
es

s A
dv

an
ta

ge
32

8.
35

V 
- o

ffi
ce

 su
pp

lie
s

M
O

81
06

5
8/

7/
20

24
TR

I C
O

U
N

TY
Tr

i C
ou

nt
y 

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

, I
nc

4,
98

0.
21

V 
- t

ab
le

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t

81
06

6
8/

7/
20

24
TR

O
PI

C
A

L
Tr

op
ic

al
 C

ar
 W

as
h

53
0.

00
V 

- f
le

et
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
M

O
81

06
7

8/
7/

20
24

U
M

PQ
U

A
U

m
pq

ua
 B

an
k

6,
36

7.
62

V 
- c

re
di

t c
ar

d
M

O
81

06
8

8/
7/

20
24

U
S 

PO
ST

 M
ET

R
U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

 P
os

ta
l S

vc
50

0.
00

V 
- p

os
ta

l m
ac

hi
ne

O
NG

O
IN

G
81

06
9

8/
7/

20
24

V
O

Y
A

G
ER

V
oy

ag
er

 F
le

et
 S

ys
te

m
s I

nc
1,

48
1.

47
V 

- f
le

et
 ga

s
M

O
81

07
0

8/
7/

20
24

X
ER

O
X

X
er

ox
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s
2,

01
6.

30
V 

- c
op

ie
r l

ea
se

M
O

81
07

1
8/

8/
20

24
G

A
LL

A
G

H
ER

A
rth

ur
 J.

 G
al

la
gh

er
 R

is
k 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

35
,6

21
.7

4
V 

- i
ns

ur
an

ce
 re

ne
w

al
AN

NL
81

07
2

8/
8/

20
24

H
A

Y
M

A
N

H
ay

m
an

 C
on

su
lti

ng
 d

ba
3,

60
0.

00
V 

- C
om

pt
ro

lle
r f

in
an

ci
al

 se
rv

ic
e

M
O

81
07

3
8/

8/
20

24
M

ER
IP

LE
X

/C
PI

M
er

ip
le

x 
So

lu
tio

ns
1,

87
7.

25
V 

- u
pd

at
ed

 c
om

pu
te

r
81

07
4

8/
8/

20
24

TH
O

M
A

S,
 B

B
ra

nd
ie

 T
ho

m
as

87
.2

0
EE

 - 
VC

SD
A 

re
im

b

DRAFT 25



81
07

5
8/

8/
20

24
G

A
LL

A
G

H
ER

A
rth

ur
 J.

 G
al

la
gh

er
 R

is
k 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

5,
55

1.
08

V 
- i

ns
ur

an
ce

 re
ne

w
al

AN
NL

81
07

6
8/

14
/2

02
4

A
C

C
ES

S
A

cc
es

s T
LC

 C
ar

eg
iv

er
s D

B
A

49
5.

00
V 

- V
CA

AA
 gr

an
t

M
O

81
07

7
8/

14
/2

02
4

C
O

LB
ER

T
A

pr
il 

C
ol

be
rt

75
.9

1
EE

 - 
re

im
b 

fo
r m

ile
ag

e
81

07
8

8/
14

/2
02

4
JO

N
ES

, M
.

M
ar

le
ne

  L
. J

on
es

10
.0

0
V 

- r
ef

un
d 

fo
r c

la
ss

81
07

9
8/

14
/2

02
4

M
ER

IP
LE

X
/C

PI
M

er
ip

le
x 

So
lu

tio
ns

1,
18

6.
00

V 
- h

p 
w

ar
ra

nt
y r

en
ew

al
81

08
0

8/
14

/2
02

4
PE

TT
Y

Pe
tty

 C
as

h 
- A

dm
in

is
tra

t
49

6.
01

V 
- r

ei
m

b 
pe

tty
 c

as
h 

bo
x

O
NG

O
IN

G
81

08
1

8/
15

/2
02

4
C

O
LA

N
TU

O
N

O
C

ol
an

tu
on

o,
 H

ig
hs

m
ith

, W
ha

tle
y,

 P
C

1,
43

7.
00

V 
- l

eg
al

 se
rv

ic
es

 - 
m

ay
 se

rv
ic

es
M

O
81

08
2

8/
15

/2
02

4
C

O
LA

N
TU

O
N

O
C

ol
an

tu
on

o,
 H

ig
hs

m
ith

, W
ha

tle
y,

 P
C

3,
15

7.
00

V 
- l

eg
al

 se
rv

ic
es

 - 
ju

ne
 se

rv
ic

es
M

O
81

08
3

8/
15

/2
02

4
C

O
LA

N
TU

O
N

O
C

ol
an

tu
on

o,
 H

ig
hs

m
ith

, W
ha

tle
y,

 P
C

2,
54

1.
00

V 
- l

eg
al

 se
rv

ic
es

 - 
ju

ly
 se

rv
ic

es
M

O
81

08
4

8/
21

/2
02

4
SA

FE
W

A
Y

Sa
fe

w
ay

 In
c

56
.3

6
V 

- A
DC

 n
ut

rit
io

n
M

O
81

08
5

8/
21

/2
02

4
V

A
LI

C
V

A
LI

C
1,

41
3.

05
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

81
08

6
8/

21
/2

02
4

V
C

SD
A

V
 C

 S
 D

 A
75

.0
0

V 
-  

m
ee

tin
g d

ue
s

81
08

7
8/

28
/2

02
4

A
FL

A
C

A
fla

c
1,

27
9.

14
V 

- b
en

ef
its

/in
s

M
O

81
08

8
8/

28
/2

02
4

B
U

G
S

B
ug

s N
 T

hi
ng

s I
N

C
20

0.
00

V 
- p

es
t c

on
tro

l -
 a

nt
 sp

ra
y

Q
TR

LY
81

08
9

8/
28

/2
02

4
D

IX
O

N
N

ea
l P

. D
ix

on
42

0.
00

BO
D

M
O

81
09

0
8/

28
/2

02
4

D
IX

O
N

 Z
A

C
H

ER
Ly

di
a 

Za
ch

er
 D

ix
on

10
5.

00
BO

D
M

O
81

09
1

8/
28

/2
02

4
D

O
R

IA
Th

om
as

 D
or

ia
, M

D
21

0.
00

BO
D

M
O

81
09

2
8/

28
/2

02
4

FE
IN

B
ER

G
Pa

ul
a-

Je
an

ne
 F

ei
nb

er
g

21
0.

00
BO

D
M

O
81

09
3

8/
28

/2
02

4
LO

H
C

hr
is

to
ph

er
 L

oh
, M

D
31

5.
00

BO
D

M
O

81
09

4
8/

28
/2

02
4

SA
FE

W
A

Y
Sa

fe
w

ay
 In

c
19

9.
94

V 
- A

DC
 n

ut
rit

io
n

M
O

81
09

5
8/

28
/2

02
4

SO
 C

A
 E

D
IS

O
N

So
ut

he
rn

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 E

di
so

n
4,

55
3.

65
V 

- u
til

iti
es

M
O

81
09

6
8/

28
/2

02
4

TH
E 

A
R

K
Th

e 
A

R
K

 o
f S

C
45

0.
00

V 
- p

ow
er

fu
l t

oo
ls

 fa
ci

lit
or

s t
ra

in
in

g
81

09
7

8/
28

/2
02

4
TR

I C
O

U
N

TY
Tr

i C
ou

nt
y 

O
ffi

ce
 F

ur
ni

tu
re

, I
nc

1,
82

2.
76

V 
- f

ur
ni

tu
re

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t

81
09

8
8/

28
/2

02
4

TR
O

PI
C

A
L

Tr
op

ic
al

 C
ar

 W
as

h
58

0.
00

V 
- f

le
et

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

M
O

81
09

9
8/

28
/2

02
4

V
C

SD
A

V
 C

 S
 D

 A
15

0.
00

V 
-  

an
nu

al
 m

em
be

rs
ip

 d
ue

s
AN

NL
81

10
0

8/
28

/2
02

4
V

O
Y

A
G

ER
V

oy
ag

er
 F

le
et

 S
ys

te
m

s I
nc

1,
13

4.
58

V 
- f

le
et

 ga
s

M
O

81
10

1
8/

28
/2

02
4

TR
I C

O
U

N
TY

Tr
i C

ou
nt

y 
O

ffi
ce

 F
ur

ni
tu

re
, I

nc
99

8.
19

V 
-fu

rn
itu

re
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t; 
ch

ai
rs

---
---

---
---

---
$9

4,
48

6.
22

Le
ge

nd
 o

f P
ay

m
en

t T
yp

e
==

==
==

==
=

BO
D 

= 
Bo

ar
d 

of
 D

ire
ct

or
EE

 =
 

Em
pl

oy
ee

V 
=

Ve
nd

or

DRAFT 26



FY
 2

02
4/

25
w

/o
ut

 tr
an

sf
er

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

 
De

c
Ja

n
Fe

b
M

ar
Ap

r
M

ay
Ju

n
M

o.
 A

vg
 (v

ar
ie

s t
hr

ou
gh

 y
ea

r a
s a

m
ts

 a
dd

ed
)

$1
45

,8
76

$9
4,

48
6

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$1
20

,1
81

$1
20

,1
81

YT
D 

To
ta

l
$2

40
,3

62

N
ot

es
 F

Y 
24

/2
5

Ju
l '

24
Pr

og
re

ss
 p

ym
t A

ud
ito

r $
10

,0
00

Ju
l '

24
AD

C 
To

ve
rt

af
el

 S
ys

te
m

 $
13

,0
30

Au
g 

'2
4

Ar
th

ur
 J.

 G
al

la
gh

er
 In

s P
ol

ic
ie

s $
41

,1
72

.8
2

Au
g 

'2
4

Tr
i C

ou
nt

y 
Fu

rn
itu

re
 $

4,
98

0.
21

FY
 2

02
3/

24
w

/o
ut

 tr
an

sf
er

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

 
De

c
Ja

n
Fe

b
M

ar
Ap

r
M

ay
Ju

n
M

o.
 A

vg
 (v

ar
ie

s t
hr

ou
gh

 y
ea

r a
s a

m
ts

 a
dd

ed
)

$1
69

,8
24

$5
9,

05
3

$1
23

,5
45

$3
,1

46
,1

43
$9

6,
29

9
$7

1,
20

1
$2

,2
22

,9
82

$7
9,

74
7

$6
9,

29
6

$1
04

,0
44

$8
1,

19
3

$3
06

,7
13

$1
14

,4
39

$1
14

,4
39

YT
D 

To
ta

l
$6

,5
30

,0
40

N
ot

es
 F

Y 
23

/2
4:

Au
g 

'2
3

O
AR

R 
Gr

an
t $

48
k

Se
pt

 '2
3

O
AR

R 
Gr

an
t $

20
k

N
ov

 '2
3

O
AR

R 
Gr

an
t $

43
k

Ja
n 

'2
4

Pr
og

re
ss

 p
ym

t A
ud

ito
r $

10
,0

00
Ja

n 
'2

4
Pu

rc
ha

se
 n

ew
 F

or
d 

Es
ca

pe
 v

eh
ic

le
 $

34
,8

90
.4

5
Ja

n 
'2

4
Va

rio
us

 C
ab

in
et

s/
W

al
l P

an
el

s/
Ta

ck
bo

ar
d 

$5
,0

31
 (5

0%
 d

ep
os

it)
Fe

b 
'2

4
Re

pa
ir 

on
 A

DC
 g

re
as

e 
tr

ap
 $

22
,8

95
Ap

r '
24

An
nu

al
 a

ud
it 

py
m

t $
15

,9
56

Ap
r '

24
O

AR
R 

Gr
an

t $
29

,4
05

M
ay

-2
4

In
su

ra
nc

e 
po

lic
y 

re
ne

w
al

s $
91

,2
60

.6
5

M
ay

-2
4

Va
n 

w
ra

p 
$1

2,
39

3.
48

Ju
n-

24
In

su
ra

nc
e 

po
lic

y 
re

ne
w

al
s $

20
,8

58
.0

0
Ju

n-
24

Pu
rc

ha
se

 o
f n

ew
 c

om
pu

te
rs

 $
15

,9
50

.0
5

Ju
n-

24
Pu

rc
ha

se
 o

f n
ew

 c
ha

irs
 fo

r b
oa

rd
/c

la
ss

ro
om

 $
4,

15
0.

56
Ju

n-
24

Pu
rc

ha
se

 o
f A

DC
 a

ct
iv

ity
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t $
28

,0
47

.0
0

Ju
n-

24
Pu

rc
ha

se
 1

 y
ea

r a
dv

er
tis

in
g 

co
nt

ra
ct

 w
ith

 A
CO

RN
 $

18
,4

08
.0

0

Ch
ec

k 
Re

gi
st

er
 M

on
th

ly
 C

om
pa

ris
on

N
O

TE
: t

hi
s i

s a
 co

m
pa

ris
on

 o
f c

he
ck

s o
nl

y;
 d

oe
s n

ot
 in

cl
ud

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
 su

ch
 a

s O
PE

B 
ac

cr
ua

l, 
sa

la
ry

/b
en

ef
it 

ex
pe

ns
es

, U
AL

 e
xp

en
se

, d
ep

re
ci

at
io

n;
 Ju

ly
 a

nd
 A

ug
 o

f e
ac

h 
ye

ar
 m

ay
 o

r m
ay

 n
ot

 in
cl

ud
e 

m
on

th
 p

rio
r J

un
e 

ex
pe

ns
es

.

DRAFT 27



DRAFT 28



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION ITEM 9-A 
 

HEALTHY CAMARILLO INITIATIVE MOU 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

                                    
         

DRAFT 29



DRAFT 30



Memorandum of Understanding  
Healthy Camarillo 

 
 
This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) is effective upon the date of signature by 

all parties, and is between the City of Camarillo, a California general law municipal corporation 
(City), Camarillo Health Care District, a California independent special district (CHCD), and 
Pleasant Valley Recreation & Park District, a California independent special district  (PVRPD) 
and referred to collectively as “Parties”. 
 

Recitals 
 

1. The Parties to this Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) recognize the 
importance of collaboration in addressing the health priorities of the residents of the City of 
Camarillo as identified in the 2022 Ventura County Community Health Needs Assessment 
(VCCHNA). This MOU intends to combine the resources and expertise of the City of Camarillo, 
Camarillo Health Care District, and Pleasant Valley Recreation & Park District to improve health 
outcomes for the communities served by the Parties (“Community”). 
 

2. The purpose of this MOU is to combine the Parties’ resources and expertise and 
formalize the partnership between the City of Camarillo, the Camarillo Health Care District, and 
the Pleasant Valley Recreation & Park District. These entities aim to address the identified 
health priorities in the VCCHNA and improve the overall health and well-being of the 
Community. 
 
Now therefore, the Parties to this MOU agree as follows:  
 

Section 1. Community Health Priorities: The Parties agree that the identified 
Community Health Priorities are as follows: 

• Mental health and substance abuse across all age groups. 
• Prevention of chronic health conditions by promoting healthy lifestyles. 
• Advancing equitable access to healthcare for underserved populations. 

 
Section 2.  Commitment to Resources: Parties agree to identify resources to 
support community health initiatives. This may include exploring grants, partnerships, and 
sponsorship opportunities to support program development and implementation. No Party 
is obligated to expend funds and any use of staff time is at the sole discretion of each Party.  

 
Section 3. Program Development and Implementation: The Parties agree to work 
together to develop programs and initiatives targeting the identified health priorities.  

 
Section 4. Identification of Program Costs: The Parties agree to identify costs 
associated with developing and implementing any identified health programs and initiatives. 
This includes but is not limited to staffing, materials, facilities, and marketing expenses. No 
Party is obligated to expend funds or use staff time under this MOU.  

 
Section 5. Coordination of Marketing Activities: The Parties will coordinate and 
develop marketing activities to promote health programs and initiatives to the community. 
This coordinated effort may include the creation of unified branding, advertising, social 
media outreach, and community engagement events.  

 

DRAFT 31



Section 6. Establishment of Governance Structures: The Parties agree to work 
together to develop the best governance structure for Healthy Camarillo. This includes 
exploring models for collaboration, decision-making processes, and creating stakeholder 
engagement mechanisms. These efforts aim to ensure effective coordination and oversight 
of health programs and initiatives. 

 
Section 7. Term. This MOU shall commence upon the date of signature by all 
Parties and shall remain in effect for a period of three (3) years unless terminated by any 
Party with 30 days written notice to the others.  This Agreement may also be extended by 
mutual agreement of the Parties. 
 
Section 8. Mutual Indemnification and Hold Harmless. Each Party to the MOU 
shall indemnify, defend, protect, hold harmless, and release the other Parties, its officers, 
agents, and employees, from and against any and all claims, loss, proceedings, damages, 
causes of action, liability, costs, or expense (including attorneys’ fees and witness costs) 
arising from or in connection with this MOU, or caused by any act, omission, or negligence 
of such indemnifying Party or its agents, employees, contractors, subcontractors, or 
invitees related to this MOU. This indemnification obligation shall not be limited in any way 
by any limitation on the amount or type of damages or compensation payable to or for the 
indemnifying Party or Parties under workers’ compensation acts, disability benefit acts, or 
other employee benefit acts. This indemnity provision survives the Agreement.  

 
Section 9. Miscellaneous Provisions: 

 
9.1 Notices. All notices required by this MOU will be deemed given when in writing 
and delivered personally or deposited in the United States mail, postage prepaid, return 
receipt requested, addressed to the other Party at the address set forth below:  
 
To City of Camarillo  
601 Carmen Drive  
Camarillo, CA 93010 
 
To Camarillo Health Care District  
3639 E. Las Posas Road, Suite 117 
Camarillo, CA 93010 
 
To Pleasant Valley Recreation & Park District  
1605 E. Burnley Street 
Camarillo, CA 93010  
 
The address to which any notice, demand, or other writing may be given or made or sent to 
any Party as above provided may be changed by written notice given by that Party as 
above provided.  
 
9.2 Governing Law. This MOU has been made in the State of California and shall 
be construed under California Law. Any legal action regarding the MOU shall be in the 
venue of Superior Court in the County of Ventura, California.  
  
9.3  Assignment. The Parties may not assign this MOU or the rights and obligations 
hereunder without the specific written consent of the others.  
 

DRAFT 32



9.4  Entire Agreement. This document represents the MOU between the Parties 
with respect to the subject matter hereof. All prior negotiations and written and/or oral 
agreements between the Parties with respect to the subject matter of this MOU are merged 
into this MOU.  
 
9.5  Amendments. This MOU may be modified in writing only, signed by the Parties.  
 
9.6  Counterparts. This MOU may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of 
which shall be deemed to be an original, but all of which together shall constitute one and 
the same instrument.  
 
9.7  Survival. The obligations of this MOU, which by their nature would continue 
beyond the termination of the MOU shall survive termination of this MOU.  
 
9.8  Severability. If any provision of this MOU is found by a court of competent 
jurisdiction to be void, invalid or unenforceable, the same will either be reformed to comply 
with applicable law or stricken if not so comfortable, so as not to affect the validity or 
enforceability of this MOU.  
 
9.9  Waiver. No delay or failure to require performance of any provision of this MOU 
shall constitute a waiver of that provision as to that or any other instance. Any waiver 
granted by a Party must be in writing and shall apply to the specific instance expressly 
stated.  

 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this MOU to be executed by their respective 
governing officials duly authorized by their respective legislative bodies.  
 
 
CITY OF CAMARILLO 
 
 
___________________________________________ 
Tony Trembley, Mayor 
DATE: 
 
 
CAMARILLO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 
 
 
____________________________________________ 
Thomas Doria, MD, President of the Board of Directors 
DATE:  
 
 
PLEASANT VALLEY RECREATION AND 
PARK DISTRICT 
 
 
___________________________________________ 
Mark Malloy, Board Chair  

DRAFT 33



DATE: 

DRAFT 34



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION ITEM 9-B 
 

DISCLOSURE OF REIMBURSEMENT REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024, 
DISTRICT POLICY 1120 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

                                        
 

DRAFT 35



DRAFT 36



Camarillo Health Care District 
POLICY MANUAL 

 
 

POLICY TITLE: Disclosure of Reimbursement Policy 
POLICY NUMBER: 1120 
 
 
1120.1 This policy is established to provide for the process for the annual disclosure report of 
employee and director reimbursements consistent with the provisions of California Government 
Code §53065.5. 

 
1120.2 By no later than October 1st after the end of each fiscal year, the Chief Executive Officer will 
submit a detailed report to the Board of Directors, that discloses any reimbursement paid to any 
employee or member of the Board of Directors, by the District, within the immediately preceding 
fiscal year, of at least one hundred dollars ($100), for each individual charge for service or product 
received. 
 
1120.3 “Individual charge” includes, but is not limited to, one meal, lodging for one day, 
transportation, or a registration fee paid to any one employee or member of the Board of Directors 
of the District. 
 
1120.4 This report shall be made available for public inspection following ratification, and can also 
be obtained by contacting the District. 

DRAFT 37



DRAFT 38



 
 
 

Annual Disclosure Report 
2023-2024 

 
 
Name   Date  Amount      Reason_______________________________ 
 
Barker, Blair  03/03/2023 $420.00      Certified Case Manager Exam  

DRAFT 39



DRAFT 40



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION ITEM 9-C 
 

DISTRICT RESOLUTION 24-09,  
ADOPTING THE 2025 REGULAR BOARD MEETING CALENDAR 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
                                        
 

         

DRAFT 41



DRAFT 42



          
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 24-09 
 

Adopt the 2025 Regular Board Meeting Calendar 
 

Resolution of the Board of Directors 
Camarillo Health Care District 

Ventura County, California 
 

WHEREAS, Camarillo Health Care District holds its Regular Board of Directors meetings on the fourth Thursday of 
each month at 11:30 a.m., with the following exceptions: June will calendar two meetings for budget process; 
August and September will meet on the third Thursday; November will meet on the third Thursday at 8:30 a.m.; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to District By-laws, Article IV, Section 1; “REGULAR BOARD MEETINGS: A minimum of ten (10) 
regular Board meetings per year shall be held at a time and place to be fixed by resolution.  The Board may, from 
time to time, by resolution, change the time and place of such meetings.”; 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors adopts the following Board Meeting Schedule: 

Thursday:  January 23, 2025, 11:30 a.m. 

  February 27, 2025, 11:30 a.m. 

  March 27, 2025, 11:30 a.m. 

  April 24, 2025, 11:30 a.m. 

  May 22, 2025, 11:30 a.m. 

  June 5, 2025, 11:30 a.m. (Budget) 

  June 26, 2025, 11:30 a.m. (optional) 

  July 2025 - Dark 

  August 21, 2025, 11:30 a.m.  

  September 18, 2025, 11:30 a.m. 

  October 23, 2025, 11:30 a.m. 

  November 20, 2025, 8:30 a.m.  (Annual Board Leadership and Education) 

  December 2025 – Dark 
  

ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 26th day of September 2024. 

 
 
______________________________    Attest:  ____________________________ 
Thomas Doria, MD, President      Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board 
Board of Directors       Board of Directors 
 

DRAFT 43



 
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA) 
 
COUNTY OF VENTURA) ss 
 
I, Paula Feinberg, Board of Directors of the Camarillo Health Care District DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing 
Resolution 24-09 was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of said District at a Regular Meeting held on the 26th 
day of September 2024, and it was adopted by the following vote: 
 
 
AYES:  __________ 
 
NAYS:  __________ 
 
ABSENT: __________ 
 
ABSTAIN __________ 
 
 
 
 
       ___________________________ 
       Paula Feinberg, Clerk of the Board 
       Board of Directors 
       Camarillo Health Care District  

DRAFT 44



 

 
 
 
 

2025 Board Meeting Calendar 
 
 

January 23, 2025, 11:30 a.m. 
 
February 27, 2025, 11:30 a.m. 
 
March 27, 2025, 11:30 a.m.   
 
April 24, 2025, 11:30 a.m. 
 
May 22, 2025, 11:30 a.m. 
 
June 5, 2025, 11:30 a.m. (Budget) 
 
June 26, 2025, 11:30 a.m. (Optional) 
 
July - Dark 
 
August 21, 2025, 11:30 a.m.  
 
September 18, 2025, 11:30 a.m. 
 
October 23, 2025, 11:30 a.m.  
 
November 20, 2025, 8:30 a.m.   
(Annual Board Leadership and Education) 
 
December - Dark 

DRAFT 45



DRAFT 46



 2025 
January 

 

February 

 

March 
S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S 
   1 2 3 4       1       1 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

26 27 28 29 30 31  23 24 25 26 27 28  23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

    23          30 31      
   

April May 

 

June 
S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S 
  1 2 3 4 5 

 

    1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 

27 28 29 30 24   25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30      

                     
   

July 

 

August 

 

September 
S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S 
  1 2 3 4 5      1 2  1 2 3 4 5 6 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

27 28 29 30 31   24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30     

       31    21          
 

 

 

 

 

October November December 
S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S 
   1 2 3 4       1  1 2 3 4 5 6 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

26 27 28 29 30 31  23 24 25 26 27 28 29 28 29 30 31    

    23   30              
    

 Executive Committee Meeting  Board Meeting Finance Committee Meeting Association Annual Meetings 

Fin Com 10 AM 

Fin Com 10 AM 

Fin Com 10 AM 

Fin Com 10 AM 

DRAFT 47



DRAFT 48



20
25

 B
oa

rd
 a

nd
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
g 

Ca
le

nd
ar

   

 

Bo
ar

d 
M

ee
tin

gs
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
gs

 
 

 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
23

, 2
02

5 
– 

11
:3

0 
a.

m
. 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

13
, 2

02
5 

– 
12

:3
0 

p.
m

. 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

7,
 2

02
5 

– 
11

:3
0 

a.
m

. 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 1

8,
 2

02
5 

– 
12

:3
0 

p.
m

. 
M

ar
ch

 2
7,

 2
02

5 
– 

11
:3

0 
a.

m
. 

M
ar

ch
 1

7,
 2

02
5 

– 
12

:3
0 

p.
m

. 
Ap

ril
 2

4,
 2

02
5 

– 
11

:3
0 

a.
m

. 
Ap

ril
 1

4,
 2

02
5 

– 
12

:3
0 

p.
m

. 
M

ay
 2

2,
 2

02
5 

– 
11

:3
0 

a.
m

.  
 

M
ay

 1
2,

 2
02

5 
– 

12
:3

0 
p.

m
. 

Ju
ne

 5
, 2

02
5 

– 
11

:3
0 

a.
m

.  
Bu

dg
et

 P
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
Ju

ne
 1

6,
 2

02
5 

– 
12

:3
0 

p.
m

. (
If 

N
ee

de
d)

 
Ju

ne
 2

6,
 2

02
5 

– 
11

:3
0 

a.
m

. –
 2

nd
 R

ea
di

ng
 (I

f N
ee

de
d)

 
Ju

ly
 2

02
5 

- D
ar

k 
Ju

ly
 2

02
5 

- D
ar

k 
Au

gu
st

 1
1,

 2
02

5 
– 

12
:3

0 
p.

m
.  

Au
gu

st
 2

1,
 2

02
5 

– 
11

:3
0 

a.
m

.  
Se

pt
em

be
r 8

, 2
02

5 
– 

12
:3

0 
p.

m
. 

Se
pt

em
be

r 1
8,

 2
02

5 
– 

11
:3

0 
a.

m
.  

 
O

ct
ob

er
 1

3,
 2

02
5 

– 
12

:3
0 

p.
m

. 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

3,
 2

02
5 

– 
11

:3
0 

a.
m

. 
N

ov
em

be
r 1

0,
 2

02
5 

– 
12

:3
0 

p.
m

. 
N

ov
em

be
r 2

0,
 2

02
5 

– 
8:

30
 a

.m
. (

An
nu

al
 B

oa
rd

 L
ea

de
rs

hi
p)

 
De

ce
m

be
r 2

02
5–

 D
ar

k 
De

ce
m

be
r 2

02
5 

– 
Da

rk
 

 
 

 
Sp

ec
ia

l E
ve

nt
s 

Fi
na

nc
e/

In
ve

st
m

en
t C

om
m

itt
ee

 M
ee

tin
gs

 
Au

g 
25

-2
8,

 2
02

5 
– 

CS
DA

 A
nn

ua
l C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
– 

M
on

te
re

y 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
23

, 2
02

5 
– 

10
:0

0 
a.

m
. 

Se
pt

 2
4-

26
, 2

02
5 

– 
AC

HD
 A

nn
ua

l C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

– 
Sa

n 
Di

eg
o 

Ap
ril

 2
4,

 2
02

5 
– 

10
:0

0 
a.

m
. 

 
Au

gu
st

 2
1,

 2
02

5 
– 

10
:0

0 
a.

m
.  

 
O

ct
ob

er
 2

3,
 2

02
5 

– 
10

:0
0 

a.
m

. 

 

DRAFT 49


	01-EXECUTIVE COMM COVER SHEET
	2 - September 16, 2024 Executive Committee Agenda
	03-EXECUTIVE COMM - Approval of Exec Comm Minutes of August 12, 2024
	08 - August 12, 2024 Executive Committee Minutes

	04-EXECUTIVE COMM - Review Proposed Agenda for Regular Board Meeting of September 26, 2024
	09 - September 26, 2024 Board Meeting Agenda

	7-A Consent Agenda EXECUTIVE COMM - Regular Meeting Minutes Aug 22, 2024
	08 - August 22, 2024 Board Meeting Minutes

	7-B Consent Agenda EXECUTIVE COMM - Financial Reports Aug 31, 2024
	1 Check Register Alpha Aug 2024
	2 Check Register Numeric Aug 2024
	3 Check Reg Comparison Aug 2024

	9-A EXECUTIVE COMM - Healthy Camarillo Initiative MOU
	MOU for Healthy Camarillo_Revised 8.13.2024_redlined

	9-B EXECUTIVE COMM - Disclosure of Reimbursement Report, District Policy 1120
	1120 Disclosure of Reimbursement Policy
	Annual Disclosure Report

	9-C EXECUTIVE COMM - District Resolution 24-09, Adopting 2025 Board Calendar
	Resolution 24-09 - Adoption of the 2025 Regular Board Meeting Calendar
	2025 - Board Meeting Calendar
	2025 - Board and Committee Meeting Calendar Monthly View
	2025 - Board and Committee Meeting Calendar Table Format

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



